From: Prager. Jackie (BOS)

To: BOS Legislation, (BOS)

Subject: Re: Introduction - Ronen - 4/30
Date: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 9:33:27 AM
Attachments: 20230SB997 97.pdf

Hi Arthur,

Apologies. I've attached the legislation here. CSAC and LCC haven't taken positions.

Best,
Jackie

From: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 4:14 PM

To: Prager, Jackie (BOS) <jackie.prager@sfgov.org>

Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Introduction - Ronen - 4/30

Hi Jackie,

We are missing the following documents to complete your office’s submission:

® (Copy of SB 997
® (SAC/LCC Position

Since the item is requested to be placed on the For Adoption Without Committee Reference of the
agenda, pursuant to Board Rule 2.1.2, please confirm that these matters are routine, not
contentious in nature, and of no special interest.

Regards,

Anttharn Rhoo

Office of the Clerk of the Board

San Francisco Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-4447 | (415) 554-5163
arthur.khoo@sfgov.org | [www.sfbos.orglwww.sfbos.org

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information



provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

From: Prager, Jackie (BOS) <jackie.prager@sfgov.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 3:41 PM

To: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>
Subject: Introduction - Ronen - 4/30

Hi all,

Please see attached our introduction form and the resolution that Supervisor Ronen is
introducing at today's board meeting.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,

Jackie Prager
Legislative Aide
Office of Supervisor Hillary Ronen, District 9

jackie.prager@sfgov.org | 415-554-7743

Pronouns: she/her/hers



